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In the Matter of )
Docket No. 50-320-OLAGPU NUCLEAR CORPORATION )

(Three Mile Island Nuclear )
Disposal of Accident
G nerated WaterStation, Unit 2) )

Dear Adninistrative Judges,

Upon contacting our expert witnesses concerning the suitability of the
date set for the adjudicatory hearings for the above captioned matter,Intervenor
has learnt that the wek beginning October 31st. does not suit all of the
witnesses. I am therefore respectfully requesting that a different date is
chosen for the hearings. It would suit our witnesses if the hearings were
arranged for the week beginning November 14th.
Thank you for consideration of this matter.

Respectfully Subnitted,

Va.AWD N
| Frances Skolnick
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